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SANGER CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 21, 2025
FROM: Jim Bolz, Director of Public Works
AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action to award contract bids to Martinez Brothers

Concrete and Landscaping, LLC for providing concrete labor and materials, and
to Cardwell Paving, LLC for providing asphalt labor and materials for various
locations throughout the city and authorizing the City Manager to execute said
contracts.

SUMMARY:

e Bids for concrete and asphalt services were opened on April 8, 2025, at 2:00 p.m.

e After review, staff recommends awarding the concrete portion of the bid to Martinez Brothers
Concrete and Landscaping, LLC, who has previously provided reliable, high-quality concrete
services for the City.

e Staff also recommends awarding the asphalt portion of the bid to Cardwell Paving, LLC, who,
although not previously used by the City, has received positive references for their work.

e The contracts will have an initial term of one year, beginning upon City Council approval, with three
one-year renewal periods available if both parties agree to contract renewal.

e Awarding bids will allow the City to move forward with upcoming projects and respond to repair
needs in a timely and cost-effective manner.

FISCAL INFORMATION:
Budgeted: NO Amount: N/A GL Account: 30-5360

RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION:
e Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:
e Bid Tabulations




